Tender No. IPGL/ MHC-TPIA/03/2019 Dated: 9" September 2019
To,

All Prospective Bidders (by e-mail and through web-site)

Sub: “Carrying out the work of Third Party Inspection for the Contract of ‘Design, Manufacture, Supply,
Installation, Testing, Commissioning and guaranteeing the performance of two (02) nos 140 ton capacity Mobile
Harbour Cranes with Accessories, awarded by IPGL, Mumbai to M/s. ITALGRU SRL,ITALY.”

Clarifications to the pre-bid queries raised during pre-bid meeting held on 3" September 2019 including amendment to the Tender clauses —reg.
Ref: Tender No./ MHC-TPIA/03/2019
Sir,

1. With reference to the pre-bid meeting held on 3" September 2019, of the subject tender, please find attached herewith pre-bid clarifications /amendments.
These clarifications and amendments will also be available on the web-sites of JINPT, DPT, IPA and Sagarmala websites.

2. As per clause 2.10 and 2.17 (Volume-I) of the Tender, these clarifications/ amendments so issued, shall form part of the Tender document and remain
binding on the Tenderers, same shall be accepted and submitted by all the Tenderers along with the offer. Hence, you are requested to submit a copy of all
Pre-Bid clarifications / amendments duly signed and stamped along with Original copy of the Tender documents. Tender received without copy of Pre-Bid
Clarifications / amendments duly signed and stamped by the authorized signatory on each page, shall not be considered for evaluation. Rest of the Contents,
Other Clauses, Annexures, Schedule, of the Tender remain unchanged.

3. The Technical bids of the offers so received by this date and time will be opened at 15:30 Hrs. on the same day i.e. 16" September 2018. The venues of
the submission of the offers remain unchanged.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this communication.

Yours faithfully,

sa. (AT

. . //
Managing Director




%

Clarifications to the pre-bid queries rose during pre-bid meeting held on 3™ September-2019 including amendments to the

. Tender clauses — reg.
Sr. No. | Page and Tender Specification Requirements | Queries Clarification from IPGL
Clause No.
01 Pg. no. 22, The TPIA shall indemnify IPGL in | What are the | Please refer clause nos 2.5, 3.5, 3.8 and 3.16
clause 3.16 | the event of the IPGL being held | provision for | which holdsgood.
liable to pay compensation for | Insurance of

injury to any of their Inspectors or
Servants or workmen’s
Compensation Act, as amended
from time to time or under the
applicable laws of Government of
Italy and Iran (if any) and shall take
out an insurance policy covering all
risks under the statutory rules and
regulations and shall keep the same
renewed from time to time as
necessary for the duration of the
contract and produce the same
before arrival of equipment to the
Engineer In-charge and shall be
valid till issuance of Final
Acceptance Certificate (FAC) for
the contract.

surveyors and safety
at Italy, Iran and at
vendor’s location all
over the world?
Whether
professional
Insurance is suffice
to cover the same or
we need to have
separate Insurance.




02 Page no 44 | Perform the survey/Inspection in i) Fabrication bar 1) M/s. Italgru shall indicate same
and Clause | accordance with the specification, chart shall be during kick-off meeting.
no IV of design plans, standard IPT provided
ANNEX-V | (Inspection and Test Plan) and i1) Whether all i1) As per present feedback from OEM

procedure that have been approved. fabrication will it will be at one location.
be at one
location only?

03 Page no 46 | The Scope shall cover overall 1) What is the i) Please refer tentative schedule provided by
and clause approval of design of crane period of Design | the Supplier. Same may be revised during the
no XXIV of | structures, mechanical, electrical & approval? kick-off meeting.

ANNEX-V | electronics to be installed on the i1) Whether the
equipment for ensuring that the awarded i) Except for confidential trade secrets, patent-
crane to be supplied is complying contractor will rights and intellectual property owned by M/s.
with the desired technical submit all Italgru, rest will be submitted by the
specifications of the contract structural, manufacturer on request, provided such back-

awarded to M/s ITALGRU and safe
handling containers through these
equipments.

machinery and
electrical detail
drawings with
back up
calculations with
native input file
of analysis.

up calculations cannot be computed by TPIA,
on its own, based on data available.




04 Page no 46 | Design Review and Approval of i) Which Analysis
and clause 1 | Main Structure Analysis Results software will be
of ANNEX- used by
\Y% contractor for
analysis of Except for confidential trade secrets, patent-
structures rights and intellectual property owned by M/s.
ii) Whether native Italgru, rest will be submitted by the
file of analysis manufacturer on request.
will be provided
05 Page no 46 | Review of the structural design What will be Will be discussed during the Kick off meeting
and clause 1. | calculation sheet including (iii) provided by M/s
d. (iii) of member fatigue under specified ITALGRU?
ANNEX-V | spectrum
06 Page no 49 | Witness tests on spreaders, grabs If witness is at All witness testing is likely to be done at M/s
and clause and hooks prior to shipment. vendor’s place, Italgru site as address given as below:
no 6. b. of Witness test on control panel and travel, lodging, OEM Work Address: Strada Statale
ANNEX-V | drive systems (Testing of bought boarding will be | Briantea4
out items to be prefe.rably done at, in whose scope? 24030 Ambivere Bergamo- Italy
MHC plagufaPture site or vendor’s Kindly provide .
site if in vicinity). i Alternatively at Marghera Port, Italy.
ocations of = LT
OR vendor’s site in vicinity.
vendors.

All travel, lodging, boarding will be in
TPIA’s account.




